MEMORANDUM
Agenda Item No. 3A12 Supplement

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa, and DATE: May 7, 2013
Members, Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk SUBJECT: Resolution approving the City
Circuit and County Courts of Hialeah co-designation of
that portion of West 1* Avenue
Christopher Agrippa, Division Chief from West 5™ Street to West 6th
Clerk of the Board Diyision Street as “Woman’s Club

= Aveome”

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 13-29 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the Commission Auditor shall
complete background research on any person, place, or thing that is the subject of a naming, renaming, or
designation item or an item approving the co-designation of state or municipal roads, and shall prepare a
report detailing the findings of said research prior to the Commission meeting during which the item is
scheduled to be considered.

Attached for your information and review is the Commission Auditor’s findings regarding Item 3(A) on
today’s agenda approving City of Hialeah co-designation of that portion of West 1™ Avenue from West 5"
Street to West 6" Street as “Woman’s Club Avenue”

CA/fed



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSION AUDITOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Charles Anderson M
Commission Auditor 7
DATE: May 7, 2013

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF HIALEAH CO-
DESIGNATION OF THAT PORTION OF WEST 1ST AVENUE FROM
WEST STH STREET TO WEST 6TH STREET AS "WOMAN’S CLUB
AVENUE"

Ordinance No. 13-29, adopted on April 2, 2013, requires the Office of the Commission Auditor
{OCA) to complete background research on any person, organization, place or thing that is the
subject of a naming, re-naming or co-designation item.

In accordance with the Ordinance we are providing this report as a supplement to the Board of
County Commissioners (BCC) Agenda ltem 3(A).

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 13-29, the OCA completed background research regarding BCC
Agenda ltem 3(A) Resolution approvmg the co-designation of that portion of West 1% Avenue
from West 5™ Street to West 6" Street as “Woman’s Club Avenue” and there were no adverse
findings.

The General Federation of Women's Clubs (GFWC), founded in 1890, has been a unifying force,
bringing together local women's clubs from around the country and throughout the world.
Although there is considerable diversity in the ages, interests, and experiences of GFWC
clubwomen, all are united by a dedication to community improvement through volunteer service.

The GFWC Woman's Club of Hialeah was founded on May 4™, 1923 and incorporated on January
5th 1930. It is federated with General Federation of Women's Clubs, 1926; GFWC Florida
Federation of Women's Clubs, 1925; and Dade County Federation of Women's Club, 1923.

The GFWC Woman's Club of Hialeah is a 50i(c)3 non-profit volunteer service organization
providing opportunities for education, leadership training and community service enabling the
members to make a difference and an impact in the life of others.

On March 12, 2013, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hlaleah through Resolution No.
13-17, co-designated that portion of West 1% Avenue from West 5% Street to West 6 Street as
“Woman’s Club Avenue.”




